
 
 

DATE: March 18, 2013 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1  

 
TO:    Financial Commission 
 
FROM:   Russell J. Morreale, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Commission Minutes 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Election of Commission Chair & Vice Chair 
 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
On an annual each city Commission holds an election of new Officers, in this case the Commission 
Chair and Vice Chair. These elections are typically held in the first two meetings of the calendar year. 
 
DISCUSSION 

 
As the Commission ponders the nominations and ultimate election vote, the listing of current 
Officers below may be of assistance in the process. 
 
 
 

Name Term Term Expiration  
David Byrne, Chair  1st 2014 

Donald Korn, Vice Chair 2nd 2014 
Robin Dickson 1st 2016 

Kevin Thompson 2nd 2014 
Roger Sievers 1st 2016 
Les Poltrack 1st 2016 

Harold Guthart 1st 2016 
Russell Morreale N/A Liaison 



 
 

DATE: March 18, 2013 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 
TO:    Financial Commission 
 
FROM:   Russell J. Morreale, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Commission Minutes 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Approve minutes of the regular meeting of January 28, 2013 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Attached are the draft action minutes for the meeting of January 28, 2013 for review and approval. 
 
Attachments:  
 

A. Minutes for the Regular Meeting of January 28, 2013 



 
 

 
March 18, 2013 
Commission Minutes 
  Page 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment A 
 

Minutes for the Regular Meeting of January 28, 2013 
 



 
 

   

FINANCIAL COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 

5:00 P.M., Monday, January 28, 2013 
Neutra House 

181 Hillview Avenue, Los Altos, California 
 

 
Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 5:35 P.M.    

Roll Call  

Commissioners present: Chair David Byrne, Vice Chair Donald Korn, Robin Dickson, 
Les Poltrack, Roger Sievers and Kevin Thompson. 

Commissioners absent: Harold Guthart, with notice 

Also Present:  Russell Morreale, Los Altos Finance Director and Staff Liaison 

   

Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge to the Flag was conducted 

Public Comment 

None 

Consent Items 

1. Approval of Minutes 

With a first motion from Chair Byrne and a second from Commissioner Sievers, the minutes of 
December 17, 2012 were approved with unanimous agreement. 

Discussion 

 
2. Investment Portfolio Update 

Investment advisor, Carlos Oblites of PFM Asset Management, provided an update of the City’s 
portfolio performance through the Fourth Quarter of 2012.  This reporting updated the investment 
performance through December 31, 2012 as a precursor to Council reporting.  The Commission 
discussed the report and asked a number of questions as well as reaffirming the direction of 
remaining paced and prudent in placing investments in line with defined benchmarks. 

 
3. Pension alternatives and Options Study 

The pension study subcommittee members, as presented by Vice Chair Korn, provided an update 
on the status of the study. Liaison Morreale also shared with the Commission recently released 



          
 

   

CALPERS actuarial valuation materials disclosing the much anticipated unfunded liability and 
Hypothetical Valuation amounts for the City of Los Altos as well as all California participating 
agencies. 
 
3.2013 Meeting Calendar 

The meeting calendar for 2013was approved unanimously with a motion from Commissioner 
Thompson and a second from Commissioner Dickson. 
 
 
Commission Reports: 
None 
 
Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 6:30 P.M. with general consensus 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Russell J. Morreale 
Staff Liaison to the Financial Commission 
 
 
 



 
 

DATE: March 18, 2013 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3  

 
TO:    Financial Commission 
 
FROM:   Russell J. Morreale, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   FY 2012/13 Mid-Year Budget Update 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Accept a presentation of the mid-year Budget update as presented to City Council 
 
 
BACKGROUND 

 
On an annual basis an update is presented to City Council on the status of the operating budget 
and CIP. This is typically referred to as the Mid-Year Budget Update. 

 
DISCUSSION 

 
On February 26, 2013, City Council was updated with the status of the City’s financial 
condition at mid-year FY 2012/13 with a focus on both the operating budget and Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP). The attachments illustrate the content of the presentation as a basis 
for discussion as the City embarks on the development of the next two-year budget cycle. 
 
Attachments: 

 
A.  Mid-Year Operating Budget Review Presentation 
B.  Mid-Year CIP Status Update 



 
 

 
March 18, 2013 
FY 2012/13 Mid-Year Budget Update 
  Page 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment A 
 

Mid-Year Operating Budget Review Presentation 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1

2012-2013 Mid-Year
Operating Budget Review

February 26, 2013

City of Los Altos



2

Presentation Topics

Mid-Year 
Budget 

Performance
Highlights

Projections

Proposed
Use of
11-12

Reserves
Adjustments

& 
Approvals



3

Mid-Year Budget Highlights

• City remains within budget projections
• Key general revenues trending at 1-2% growth
• Department expenses under budget – 9%
• Proposed use of $650K of 11-12 Surplus
• Safety and Technology adjustments being requested
• Surplus margins tightening
• $300K storm direct Gen. Fund expense anticipated
• Economic challenges remain to be dealt with



Departments “Within Budget”

8.7% Under 
At

Mid Year

4



Operating Revenues

Property 
Tax 
Up 

5.85%

Sales Tax 

Flat

Recreation
Up 
12%

Interest
Income
Down

5

Year to Year Increases
Point to 2% to 4% 
Revenue Growth

Planning 
& Building

Up 
16%

Real Estate
Trsf. Tax 

Up 
72%

Hotel Tax 
Up 
12%

Franchise 
Fees
Up 
6.5%



6

2012-2013 Projection

Assumptions
Realistic Current Pessimistic

Revenue 0-1% Growth 1.5%Growth 0-1% Growth
Exp 96% 92% 98%

Surplus 1.19 M 2.74 M .89 M



7

Proposed Use of Reserves

• $650,000 
• Fortify reserves as scheduled 
• Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) funding
• PERS Side fund pay-downs (Full pay off  near)
• OPEB reserves
•Operating budget adjustments

Reclass
Operating Fiscal Reserve 4,200,000 150,000 150,000 1,025,000 5,375,000
State Budget Stabilization Reserve 1,025,000 0 0 -1,025,000 0
OPEB Reserve 400,000 100,000 100,000 500,000
PERS Reserve (Side Fund Paydown) 100,000 0 150,000 250,000
CIP Funding 215,000 250,000
Total $5,725,000 $465,000 $650,000 $0 $6,125,000 

Proposed 
Plan

2013   
Balance

Proposed  Reserve Transfers
Original 

Plan
2012    

Balance



8

Mid Year Adjustments

General Fund
• Staff  reallocation -Public Information Coordinator ($0)
• Technology Requests: ($75k)

• Safety Dual Authentication Mandate 
• Network Upgrades

• Contract network services
• Hardware upgrades 



9

Mid Year Adjustments

Equipment Replacement Fund ($94K)
• 2 safety vehicle replacements
• Carry Forward of  Mobile Data Terminals (10 Patrol Car 

Computers)



10

Challenge Indicators

• Sluggish regional/national economy
• Inelastic revenue base
• Change in pension accounting practices
• Pension costs & discount rates changes
• Aging facilities



11

Questions
and Comments



 
 

 
March 18, 2013 
FY 2012/13 Mid-Year Budget Update 
  Page 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment B 
 

Mid-Year CIP Status Update 
 



 
 

DATE: February 26, 2013 
 

AGENDA ITEM #12 

 
TO:    City Council 
 
FROM:   Marcia Somers, City Manager 

Russell J. Morreale, Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Fiscal Year 2012/13 Mid-Year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Status Update 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Receive the Capital Improvement Program Mid-Year Summary Status Report as of December 31, 
2012 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 

Estimated Fiscal Impact: 
 

 Amount:  None 
 

 Budgeted:  Not Applicable 
 

Public Hearing Notice:  Not Applicable 
 

Previous Council Consideration:  Not Applicable 
 

CEQA Status:  Not Applicable 
 
Attachment: 
 

1. Capital Improvement Program Status Report - December 31, 2012  
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
On a periodic basis, a report on the status of the City’s capital projects is provided to 
Council as well distributed to staff internally. The attached report brings this reporting up to 
date through December 31, 2012, a point in time that is important as it coincides with the 
mid-year operating budget review.  
 
This mid-year report places focus on both project status and budget performance as a basis 
for fiscal accountability and reporting. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Capital Improvement Program Mid-Year Status Report (Attachment 1), presents the total 
inventory of active projects, by year, category and funding source, as well as a count of how 
many projects have been completed to date.  Status highlights at mid-year include: 
 

 Forty-eight (48) projects are open and active. This number includes 20 new projects 
adopted and added as part of the FY 2012/13 CIP. The total remaining CIP 
appropriations for the current active projects equals $14.6 million, of which 30% in 
the CIP Fund, 28% in the Sewer Fund, and 42% subject to outside funding.  

 It is noteworthy that 16 projects have been completed over the past six months. This 
is consistent with the trend noted in the FY 2011/12 Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report and audit presented earlier this year. 

 This report currently identifies approximately $1.2 million that can be returned to the 
CIP and Sewer Funds at year-end due to projects that were completed under the 
appropriated budget amounts.  These funds will then be available for CIP projects in 
future years. 

 
This report also displays additional information including: estimated target completion dates; 
lead staff assignments; and project status codes (in design, in construction, etc.) The FY 
2013/14-2017/18 CIP document will include all the format modifications presented at the 
Annual Council Retreat on January 12, 2013. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
PUBLIC CONTACT 
 
Posting of the meeting agenda serves as notice to the general public.  

February 26, 2013  Page 2 
Fiscal Year 2012/13 Mid-Year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Status Update 











 
 

DATE: March 18, 2013 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4  

 
TO:    Financial Commission 
 
FROM:   Russell J. Morreale, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Five Year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Presentation 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 

a. Receive a presentation of the newly updated CIP reporting format 
b. Discussion of the FY 2014/18 CIP Planning and budget process 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
At this time of year the City begins the development of its Biennial budget and Five-Year Capital 
Program (CIP) 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
This particular year the City has opted to update its CIP document format with an eye on making 
the document for user-friendly, informative and continuing the process of informational 
transparency. This aligns nicely with community based updates made to the Operating budget in 
recent years. This proposed format is attached for your discussion and comment. 
 
Furthermore, Finance and Community Development is reaching out to all Commissions to garner 
thoughts and ideas existing and proposed CIP project plans. The attached outreach document 
communicates staff’s desire to engage the Commissions in this important budgetary planning model. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. CIP Reinvented Presentation 
B. FY 2014/18 Memorandum to Los Altos Commissions 

 



 
 

 
March 18, 2013 
Five Year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Presentation  Page 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment A 
 

CIP Reinvented Presentation 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



P R O P O S E D  2 0 1 4 - 2 0 1 8  P L A N

CIP REINVENTED



GOALS OF THE PROCESS

• Community Based
• Clear and Updated
• Pleasing to the Eye - Visual
• Project Based
• Long Term View in line with the budget
• Versatile and readable
• Comprehensive

• Marriage of Status Reports and CIP Plan at Adoption



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
TABLE OF CONTENTS

OVERVIEW
Introduction
Capital Project Funding
A Guide to the Five-Year CIP

SUMMARIES & PROJECTIONS
New Projects
Active Projects
Project by Category & Year
Projects by Fund

CAPITAL PROJECTS
Community Development
Infrastructure
Technology

Civic Facilities
Parks/Trails
Buildings
Parking Lots

Transportation
Streets/Roadways
Pedestrian/Bicycle Safety

Wastewater Systems
Sewer
Storm 

APPENDIX
Project listing by number 
Project listing by name
Unscheduled projects
Revenue Definitions







 
 

 
March 18, 2013 
Five Year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Presentation  Page 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment B 
 

FY 2014/18 Memorandum to Los Altos Commissions 















 
 

DATE: March 18, 2013 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5  

 
TO:    Financial Commission 
 
FROM:   Russell J. Morreale, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Pension Alternatives and Options Study 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Receive an update of the ad hoc pension Subcommittee status 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
As part of its FY 2012/13 work-plan, the Financial Commission is tasked with presenting pension 
benefit options that maybe available to the City as it navigates future fiscal strategies. This project 
has been underway for several months and involves a number of milestones including data 
gathering, analysis, professional outreach and final report generation. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
This item provides the ad hoc subcommittee an opportunity to share the most recent developments 
in the Pension Study project as a basis for discussion and questions. 
 


	Agenda Report - 03-18-2013 #1- Attach 1.pdf
	Financial Commission
	Regular Meeting Minutes
	Call to Order
	The meeting was called to order at 5:35 P.M.
	Public Comment



	Agenda Report -03-18-2013- #2-Atttach 2.pdf
	Mid Year CIP Staff Report Dec 2012-v4
	Mid Year CIP Staff Report Dec 2012 (attchmt 1)


